

Deirdre Leeman

2814 Pine Street, Superior, WI 58672
Cell: (715) 389-2944 • dleeman@shootingstar.com

Profile

Experienced healthcare professional with outstanding communication skills and a strong record of performance in fast-paced environments. Proven organizational and teamwork skills while caring for patients; able to multitask effectively while receiving directions from multiple nurses and doctors. Proficient in various computer programs and charting systems, including Epic and Centricity.

Core competencies: Patient Care & Relations • Medical Terminology • Medical Equipment • Wound Care
Patient Record Keeping • Project Management • Process Improvement • Collaboration & Teamwork

Education & Certifications

MID-STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE, Wisconsin Rapids, WI 2010

Associate in Applied Science Degree in Nursing

- GPA: 3.98, Dean's List each semester.

Certifications: Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation and Basic Life Support, Certified Nursing Assistant.

NORTHERN COLLEGE, Superior, WI

2005–2006

Biology Coursework - GPA: 3.8

Student Nurse Clinical Experience

LAKESIDE MEDICAL CENTER, Superior, WI – 72-hour medical/surgical rotation.

SAINT LUKE'S HOSPITAL, Superior, WI – 28-hour obstetrics, 84-hour surgical and 192-hour medical surgical rotations.

SAINT MARY'S HOSPITAL, Duluth, MN – 28-hour pediatric and 144-hour acute medical/surgical rotations.

LAKESIDE MEDICAL CENTER, Superior, WI – 108-hour preceptorship in emergency department.

Relevant Work Experience

LAKESIDE MEDICAL CENTER, Superior, WI

2008–Present

Emergency Department Technician/Unit Clerk

Assist nurses and doctors in providing care for critically ill patients. Responsibilities include providing wound care, collecting lab specimens, starting IVs, stocking rooms and obtaining vital signs. Interact extensively with other staff including physicians in providing care. Maintain patient data online.

OAK GLEN HAVEN, Duluth, MN

2007–2009

Certified Nursing Assistant

Provided various types of direct care for up to 10 residents at a time at this residential care facility for the elderly. Assisted with activities of daily living, including collecting specimens, and documented care.

Community Involvement

Volunteer, Helping Hands Food Pantry, Superior, WI

Professional Affiliations

Member, Mid-State Nurses Association